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August 29, 1980'

Leon J. Barish
Assistant Attorney General
P.O. Box 12548
Austin, Texas 78711

Re: Houston Lighting & Power Company,
(South Texas Project, Unit Nos. 1 & 2),
NRC Docket Nos. 50-498A and 50-499A;
Texas Utilities Generating Company,
et al., (Comanche Peak Steam Electric
Station, Units 1 and 2), NRC Docket*

Nos. 50-445A and 50-446A

Dear Mr. Barish:

I was unaware that status reports, as well as other pleadings, were not being
received by the State of Texas in the above-referenced proceedings. I
apologize for any inconvenience which this may have caused you, and I have
taken appropriate steps to insure that you will now receive all Staff status
reports and pleadings. To the extent that your request may pertain to status
reports and pleadings of other parties, the Staff is unable to undertake
service of their pleadings to you. I assume that you have already contacted

|
them directly.

Thank you for bringing this matter to my attention.

Sincerely,

A cW
Fredric D. Chanania
Counsel for NRC Staff
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